HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
October 7, 2020
10:00 A.M.

Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of July 2020 RK
Financial Report (Vote) KK

Month of August/September 2020
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness MK
September Expenditures (vote) JS
American Fidelity — Matt Sussman JS
Revised Trust Agreement JS
Medex2 w/PDP 2021 Rate (vote) JS
Rx Discounting Negotiations JS
Covid Update JS
Audit JS
Administrative JS
Executive Committee Elections (vote) IS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — November 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — December 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — January 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom




ZOOM MEETING INFO:

Topic: Insurance Advisory Committee Meeting
Time: Oct 7,2020 10:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/820428486252pwd=b2NDeHhiUk 1he HR WOSt4REFnd2xRdz
09

Meeting ID: 820 4284 8625

Passcode: 531281

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,82042848625#,,,,,,0#,,531281# US (New York)
+13017158592,,82042848625#,,,,,,0#,,53128 1# US (Germantown)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 820 4284 8625
Passcode: 531281
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd4kBb5Svnf




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

TO:  All Member Trust Units

RE: Minutes of July 15,2020
Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rebecca Herzog
Jane Wolfe

Kathe Warden
Barbara Hancock
Bryan Smith
Maureen Humphrey
Virginia Gabert
Gabriele Volker
Sues’Anne Jason
Becky Torres
Michelle Hill
Nathan Rosewarne

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea
Michele Komosa
Lynn Kane

CALL TO ORDER

Catherine Levreault
Lisa Blackmer
Leann Fanion

Richard Carmignani Jr.

Russ Kaubris

Joan Zuzgo

Linda Blodgett
Megan Young
Janice Boudreau
Michael Sullivan
Stephanie Douglas

Karen Karowski
Trish Barnes

Lisa Banner

Lynn Dyer

Paula Harrison
Emily Russo
Linda Gross
Patricia Rutkowski
Cheryl Clark
Melissa Murphy
Angelina Bragdon
Jennifer Day
Lynn Sibley

Cynthia Smith
Mary Houle

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting

laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

A roll call of all those present on the conference was taken to determine a quorum.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. with a quorum present of

74.25% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of January 15, 2020 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

Page 1 of 3




FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of June 2020

Karen Karowski presented the Financial Report showing a starting cash balance for June of
$6,651,903.83 with a total monthly income of $3,229,573.83. The monthly expenses totaled
$5,509,109.98 leaving a total net monthly income of ($2,279,536.15). The accounts receivable
balance was $3,671,424.81 which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of
$36,757,529.21.

Investments and CD'’s for June 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $10,961,001.00 with a market
change of $150,894.79 leaving a total of $11,111,895.79. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $12,999,026.05, leaving interest earned of $18,295.16, with a balance of
$13,017,321.21.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

JUNE EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of June for review.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the list of June expenditures be approved by unanimous
consent, all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
There was no Wellness update at this time. For Wellness program information, please contact
Michele Komosa by email at michelek@hcgit.org.

REINSURANCE FY-21

Joe reviewed the reinsurance claims for FY20 stating one case alone is just shy of $1 million.
Joe stated the reinsurance was put out to bid for FY21 and only 3 bids were competitively
returned: from Gerber (our current carrier), HM Life and BCBS. BCBS put forth the best quote
for renewal at the same stop loss amount of $275,000. It was the Executive Committee’s
recommendation to contract with BCBS for FY21.

Lisa Blackmer made a motion to change from Gerber to BCBS for reinsurance for FY21 at a
stop loss of $275,000. This was seconded by Richard Carmignani Jr. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

BUDGET FY-21

Joe provided a draft of the budget for FY21 explaining a few adjustments compared to last year
of a decrease to legal expenses, an increase to surety bonds and a decrease to IT services.
Overall, there was a decrease to the budget. Joe also explained the budget does not include the
potential IT expenses to replace the server and/or the billing system. »

Michelle Hill made a motion to accept the FY-21 budget as presented in the amount of
$594,920.00. This was seconded by Paula Harrison. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

R
(LI/ Page 2 of 3




RX SAVINGS ANALYSIS

Joe presented an overview received from John Garrish regarding the savings the Trust has seen
since having the RX analysis performed. Joe stated the Trust has saved $5 million in the last 2
years and is projected to save another $3 million this year. Our contract is set to expire in March
2021. Joe is hopeful to renew our contract and target the specialty brand, tier 3, drugs next as it
accounts for 60% of our RX expense.

ADMIN REMINDERS
Joe went over a few administration reminders which were included in the agenda packet
stressing the importance of submitting information timely to the Trust office.

COVID-19 IMPACTS
Joe stated Trust staff continues to work limited rotating shifts in the office and remain available
anytime via email from home.

Joe explained he received a preliminary report in May from BCBS showing under 10 Trust
subscribers received Covid testing. He explained it will be a while before we truly know the
impact Covid has had on the Trust. Joe stated we were aware of one local facility that was
charging members copays for testing, but they are not supposed to. Any Covid testing or related
treatment is to be paid for at no expense to the subscribers. BCBS was reaching out to the
facility to correct this.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting at 10:47 a.m. by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Cynthia Smith
Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee August 2020, TBD
Executive Committee September 23, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 98 King Street, Northampton

Insurance Advisory Comm.  October 7, 2020, 10:00 a.m. TBD

= Page 3 of 3




yev8e'ell'6 | LL669'€PS'L | 89/98T/€'y | €8°€06°169'0 | 28'89L'ELL'S | LP'SP8'W08'9 | ¥L/8L'eeT'o | ZLove'zoe’L | €66L8°L18'9 | LE9pL'/ve's | €2260'76L'9 9€'€£8'285'6 JONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONT
(00"000°000°€) swounsnipy
ye'v8e'8//'6 | LL669'CPS'L | 89°/98°C/¢'Y | €8°€06°169'0 | 2889L'ELL'S | L¥S¥R'p08'9 | ¥ /8L'eeT'e | 2Love'zoe’L | €6'6L8°L18'9 | Le'9¥L'ibe'S | €2260'6L'6 9€'€£8'285'6 ooueleg ysed

JONVIVE
€z'G89'vez'c | cozee'tLl'e  |(G1'9€5'622°T) | L0'SEL'8¢EB (59'9/9'160°L) | €27259'LLS (8e'851'6ZL'L) | 61'925'055 95'€/0'79s" L |(98'SpE'9pS'L) | L8852 LIT £€'661'Firl ANOONI ATHINOW 13N TY.LOL
19°1/€'206°c | ¥5'160°209'G | 86'60L'60S'S | ¥1'822'909'G | L2TLL'699'S | 1G'991'599'S | $Z'9S€'6L5'9 | €0°€59'G99'S | 90°€8€'619'S 15'6£8'€65'9 12'¥66'999'G ¥0'€L£'619'G S3SNIdX3 ATHLNOW TVLOL
8/°2Zv.'8r zoez9'eel BY7'GEZ'VE T6'G.6'L€ G£'108'GY 1€£'660°2E L6'0ye'9e #9'06Z'9€ Zv'92L'9¢ €0°/2y'op 8169529 0Z'€58'2¢ Sosusdx3 bunessdo 1un 12101
69°'929°9SY'S | 26 L9V'VLY'S | 6V VI8'VIY'S | 22TSL'89S'S | 98°016'€Z9'G | ¥1°/90'829'C | €€°GLO€8Y'9 | 6E£T9E'629'S | 9909219 | ev Tl ivS'9 | £5°G2FH09'S 78'615'985'G sesuadxq ueid 2101
vlL'orz'cey 8L'L5L'65Y ov'vlLy'eTy 20 vy'Sy 80'815'02ZF 09'6€5'0EY 92'916'vZY zLoLL'6ly 66°/88'98% LEY86' LIy 8¢’ LY L8y 6E°€6.L'6.LY JueUIBPIS WIEID % "dx3 Ja0
pled wnnwald Is s828
oUBLIY/M JSNfpE UODaY
(61'269'€12'2) St°90€'869 G2'61£'098 YL yST'EV6 Jusumes sgo8
¥6'7.2'991 (9z'c86'93) (18'6€8'52) (5z'862'229) 8/260'62) ¥5'LeT'szl ze'6Ly'seL 1225€'LL 59'812'6Z) 16'€/1'921 SL'v/6'ze) S'9zL'90L (‘BBygpul) eoueInsuIRy
00'00€'220°G | 00°00€°2£0°G | 00°00£'Z£0'S | 00°00£'220'G | 00°00£'2L0'S | 00°00€'220'S | 00°00£'2£0'S | 00°00£2Z0'S | 00°000'000°G | 00°000°000°S | 00°000°000°G 00°000'000°G usodaq wieid
{p3eWU)S9) 350D UIWPY SEOE

SISNIdX3 ATHINOW
06'960'2hL's | Loezv'ell's | €9°€.6'622' | GL'E9Y'SYS'Q | 9G°GE0'8LS'Y | ¥ZpT8'9eT'9 98'/61'06€'G | ZT'8LL'OLZ'9 | Z9'9S¥ElTL G9'€6y'LY0'S 8G'€62'8/8'G 1£'2/G6'€9/'G JINOONI ATHLNON Y101
P2303jj0D wniwLid ¥s s908
(sT'5l8'0L) (62'2£9'01) (ez'zy0'ee) sjususnipy 1o awoou| 10
zZovee’L ¥5'9/6 zT 766 +6'926 688°ELY'L 10880 1£926') G6€6L'T 61°69¢'C ¥e'96.L'L 9z'65.'T 99'869'¢ (Laww) susooul jsasegul
88'zzL'opL's | €0 /vv'izL'e | 19'6/6'822'c | LZ9ES'PYS'O | L919G'9.G'Y | LL'9eL'VeET'9 | 6¥L/Z'e8e's | LZ'G86'ele'9 | evLB0'LICL | 09'2L5'950'G 11'2£1'988'G ¥6'G16'28.'S P3}221(00 WinjuIold [e3oL
JNOINI ATHLNOW

12°669°cYS L8 [897/9€C/E VS |£8'€06°169'08 [28'89L'€LL'GS |LP'GY8'P08'9S |pL/8L'€ET'9$ |TL'ove'Zoe'/$ |€6'618°LL8'9S |lEeov. TS |€2T0'PEL'9$ |98€e8'285'68  [£0'7E9'8EY'6S ooueleg Bupiess ol

sjuaunsnipy

1L'669'€vS'L$

89°/9€'C/E WS

£8'¢06'159'9$

z889l'elL'ss

1¥'S¥8'¥08°9$

v.'/81°€€2'9$

ZLove'zoe' L

€6'618°118'9%

18°9%1'1¥T'S$

€2'260'76.'9%

9£'€£8'285'6$

€0'¥€9'8EY'6$

souejeg ysed buiuels

lsnonv

Anre

annr

AVIA

adv

JVIN

g34

NVr

J3a

AON

100

1d3s

SWaAL

0z0z

1¥0d3d ISNIAdXT ANV JINOONI

1SNYEL FDONVHNSNI dNOED ALNNOD FHIHSAdINVH




81'2/0'922'0F | 99°L6L'LGY'LE | LT6ZSLSL'9E | €6'VYB'9EL'OE | EV'CTL'BLG'GE | GTTBB'LLS'VE | L9'LBY'BSE'GE | 0°9ET LbPI9E | 6872/8'V61'0E | 6£°009°029'SE | ZZ'120°L0L'9E | G #02'89G'SE 2IqeAI209Y SUN022Y Uy, -0 ]
86'LEY'086 69'L¥e'GL8 L8'ver'Ll9'e 16'€6.'6£6 0.7/6¥'/95°L | Z¥'ese'see 60°0.G°LLS $£'196'€S 9z'geg'lee Z¥'9/2'9pS L 1G'510'989 $9'0CL'9LS 21qAI99Y S3UnoddY
Le'ZvZ L8’ Ll | 89°956'6L LL | 62°G68'LLL'LL | 00°100°L96°0) | Z1'S6Y'0L9°0L | LE'68G'Z86'6 | LL'€8L'F20'LL | 62°868'6LG L)L | 86'820°195°LL | 86'€86'6GE L)L | 8L'LO6'9LLLL | J£°8/8°8VO'LL 1Es0L
abueyg joxyIel
Z9'062'L5¢ 06°090'89¢€ 6.'¥68'0GL €8'505'062 98'506'/89 (9g'e6L'zr0'L) [(29GLL'Sey)  |(BLOEL LY) 00'S$70'10Z 08'2z0'¢8l 18'z80'8z1 £6'99/'601L ysassul
yisodaqg
69'956'6.F'LL | 62°G68'LLL'LL | 00°L0O0'L96'0L | ZL'GBY'0/9'0L | LE'68G'Z86'6 | LL'€8L'20'LL | 62°868'6LG" L) | 86'920°19G L)L | 86°€86'6SS L)L | 81°196'9ZL L)L | £8/88F0°LL | #PLLL'EY6 0} anjep oljopiod
86'/¥8'250'€L | ¥SLL0'GE0'EL | LE'LZeLL0'EL | S0°920°666'C) | ¥8'89V'286'CL | L8'00L'S96'TL | LB'0L9ZFB'TL | 92720°€26'CL | 86'592'L06°C) | 92'€6.'9/8CL | L¥'€59°vS8ZL | ¥O'¥8EZER'E aoueleg
YLl L) €6°052'2) 91'G6Z'8L 12°/65'9L 16°L9¢' L1 06'62¥'2C 1296561 8/°808'L2 zLZlv've g8'6el'ze 1£692'22 /6'16Z'61 Jsasaqu|
00°000'000'¢ Jisodeq
¥S120'SE0'EL | LT'lge'ZL0'eL | G0'9Z0'666'C) | ¥8'89Y'Z86'CL | [8°004'G96'CL | 26'0/9'C¥6'CL | 9Lv.0'€C6'CL | 86°G92'L06'C) | 92°€6L°9/8°CL | L¥'€59'%G8ZL | vO'bBETER'S 20'2eL'e18'6 s,ao
SJUBWISAAU|
96'L08'VPY'y | 96°L08'PPY'y | 96°LOS'YYY'Y | 96108 VY'Y | 96108 Vb | 96°L08'PPY'Y | 96°L08'VYY'Y | 96°L08YPYY | 967L0S'VHYY | 96'1L08'WhYY | 967108 Vb Y 96'L08'vrY'Y susodaq Joquisly jejoL
00'5/€'6€ susodag
96°L08' VYV | 96°L08'YPY'Y | 96°L08'vPY'Y | 967108 VYV | 967L08'VPY'y | 96°L08'YYY'Y | 96'L08'VPY'Y | 96°L08'vYY'Y | 96°L08bPYY | 96108 VY'Y | 967108 PR 96°92Y'S0V' susodag saquialy
96'/1€'LE 96'/1E'LE 96L1E'LE 96°/Le'le 96°/1€'LE 96°LIE'LE 96Lle'LE 96°Lle'Le 967/LE'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°2LE'LE 1oL
sasuadxg
stoou]
96°/1E'LE 96L1e'LE 96'/1E'1E 9 /le'le 96'/1€'Le 96 'LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°Lle'le 96 LLE LE 96°L1€'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE'LE PWIL YIS B JBA PaNnINIY)|
99'0¥0°L01 11°200'201 08'66€'801 ZZ'001'60L 86'110'60L oz'elv'0LlL 8.'65L'LL1 9L'ges LLL 8270611 ovogl'ell 2oBLL'ELL 92’898zl 1eloL
8Z'1L9v'L 89'/6€'L 8L'GlY' L 8Z'19v'L 8Z'L9¥'L 8z'Lov'L vLOSY'L 8¢’ Lyt 8e Lyy'L 8£°608 00°04LL sosuadx3
€8'661'L 9Lv.L zSeYs'L 9L¥1L 9LvLL 9L VL. 9L L. g/ ol8 9018 9,018 Buipuny
11°200°201 08'66€'801 zz'00L'60L 86'1L0'60L 9z'ely'oLlL 8L6SL'LLL gl'ges'LLL 8/°L05°CLL oy 08L'cLl zoBLL'ELL 9z'89¢'ZLL 05°292°Zh1 'g's "uag s9kojdw3 3sod
lsnonv ATne anNnr AVIN ddv HVYIN g34 Nvr 03d AON 1200 1d3s SR
0z0Z

UOIBULIOJU| JUSLUISAAU] PUY pun4

1SNdL IONVEHNSNI dNOUDO ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




€9°€8ETT  TCOTLT 0000LLL 66'SLY'L9 00059701 Asees-uonfelol |
- = 1500 joaiepU| *LOL 5
€9°€SE 8'89¢ 00°000°€ SE'6Y0'E 00000t SALMLLN | 88is
00°000°€ 7S€0¢ 00'000°S 3JLVLS 0 LNO/MNITIAYEL | 0LLS
00°00S = 00°00S ONINIviL | ozes
2 - SINOHJIT3L | Oves
00°0SL'T 00'v8S'T 00'0ST'T SANO8 ALIUNS | 088
69°08 Y81/ T “ddNS ‘440 B AM3NOILYLS | Ocbs
0068 00°000°5C 80'€99'91T 00'000'ST SSINTIIWSINVHO INW | - 08es
86°G¢ TVINIH ¥3LINIOVISOd | sLes
TT'61 00°00S‘€ 68'201C 00°00S'€ (sdueis) 39V1s0d | 0cvs
= - 00°00T SHOOS/SOVNAIIAVASMIN | 085S
00°00L ¥8°L9S 00°00S SISNIdX3 OSIN | 085S
00°000°C /6'88€T 00°00SC 11ddNS ¥31NdINOD B 301440 | 02vs
85’11 007009 ¥6°695 00°00s $3NddNS 4004 | 06vs
00'005°€ LL7YTTT 00°009° L3NY3LNVANONGIEL | ores
00°006 00°000°S T8'SSS'EC 00°000°2€ TeoT1| oees
00°00SCT - 00°0002T (4pny) SIOINYIS LNOO WAV | 5085
00°00Z°T 00°00% 00°00Z°T Buptied
00°0€C°T 00'0€T'T 00°0S¥'ST 00°09LvT 00°000°ST e
- - (J42s4) S30IAYIS "INOO WAy | 00gs
02/0€/9-6L/1/L X3 A4VIVS NON
pajebpng SIN3LI 3ol
020CAd 139ang |IN3Li
69°0€8°'6C  TE'T6ELTT 00°028687 T'206'S9% 00°'568'89¥ SIS 2, 5AOYM 101
= - XVLSNIHLIVIH dWaNn | esis
0r'8¢ 00°0ce vTree o0o'oze SONVANSNI 34N | - s8ls
87'89C‘Y [1%4744 00°0052k 0T'1€9°SS 00°000°0 SONVHNSNIHLYIH | v8ig
- - d¥3°90dd 1SSV N | 68ls
00'£0T°L6 00°000'86 €£'859'L8 00°000'88 133 AHOLNSININGS | - l8is
= = 00°000°s (spl0) XVLQaw | 98ls
= = (eo0) void | 18
- - VS 3IAOTINI dNIL| ozis
= - 3INILY3N0 | OEls
00°000t - 00°S/S ALAZONOT| pig
TOVES'SC  TT'EV0'9T 00°000°S¥E YE'8TTTTE 00'000's€€ SAHVIVS | (OIS
snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-4 0€-9/1-L 02/0€/9-61/1/Z I4aN34 '8 STIOVM
pajebpng alA len3dy pajebpng SINTL] | 3002
1202-Ad 020Z-Ad 020ZAd 139dng | wau

(1z0z ‘o€ sunr 01 0202 ‘L AINM) SISNIJXT ONILYHIO 0202 AVIA VOSId |

1SN¥L FONVENSNI dNOYDO ALNNOD FHIHSJNVH




8LTYL'SY TYETY'TET  00°0T676S 98'Lvv'69S | 00'spOpLe || STv.OL |
9v'8CS’L  80TISE 00°00v°L2 9v'690'9E  00'00S'0F  ©NSS300Nd viva viod
9v'8cSL  80TLSE 000092 899886  00'000'GT  ~/WaSHOSL¥0udOSI| o06s
00°SL8V 00°000C s0d dOLYS3A | 0988
00°000‘T 8/'80€‘T 00°00S $3MddNS ¥3LNAWOO | 02vs
- = FUYMLLOS HIALNHAOD | 0ZrS
= - 00'000°02 JUVAONYH ¥3LNdW0D | 0009
[ oeens 0c-9/k-L  [oziogie-6LiLiL 11
ps3ebpnd | QLA [En}dY | peyebpng SW3LI 3309
[ ‘zoz-Ad 0z02-Ad 0Z0ZAd 13oang |WaLl




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

FOR SEPTEMBER 2020 PREMIUMS

AS OFAUGUST 31, 2020

AUGUST PREMIUMS NOT PAID

CHESTER 13,978.05
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 23,572.70
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH. DIST. 211,324.17
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
PLAINFIELD 8,229.42
WILLIAMSBURG 71,201.32
BERNARDSTON 16,767.20
EASTHAMPTON 566,180.02
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 54,256.90
S. DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY 6,106.44 |
WENDELL 4,889.92
$ 980,431.98




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT AUGUST FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 7,543,699.71
2020
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
AUG PEOPLE'S UNITED

3 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 2,858,607.81 $ 4,685,091.90
3 BCBS STOP LOSS-JULY & AUG 352,538.01 $ 4,332,553.89
3 BR FOX/CANARX 34,404.42 $  4,298,149.47
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 9,152.76 [ $  4,307,302.23
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 17667812 | $  4,483,980.35
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 725916 | $  4,491,239.51
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,000.00 [ $ 4,492,239.51
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,075.90 [ $  4,504,315.41
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 182,608.04 [ $  4,686,023.45
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 172,34162 | $  4,859,265.07
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,229.50 | $  4,932,494.57
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,885.48 [ $  4,946,380.05
12 GERBER STOP LOSS REIM. 11564261 | $  5,062,022.66
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 368,453.74 | $  5,430,476.40
18 BLUE MEDICARE RX - JULY 308,841.72 $ 5,031,634.68
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,725.60 | $  5,044,360.28
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 110,139.90 | $ 5,154,500.18
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153,291.70 | $  5,307,791.88
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 81,723.62 | $§ 5,389,515.50
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,268.80 | $§ 5,442,784.39
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 307,957.42 | $ 5,750,741.81
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 58,296.09 | $ 5,809,037.90
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 463508 (% 5,813,672.98
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 68,20586 | $ 5,881,878.84
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,268.89 | $ 5,935,147.73
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 18451158 [ $ 6,119,659.31
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 20222354 | $ 6,321,882.85
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,92440 | $ 6,438,807.25
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2049932 | $ 6,468,306.57
26 GERBER STOP LOSS REIM. 70,120.46 | $ 6,538,427.03
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4758260 [ $  6,586,000.63
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,74258 | $  6,596,752.21
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153,651.04 | $ 6,750,403.25
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 178,707.32 | $  6,929,110.57
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 34150684 | $ 7,270,617.41
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 139,688.82 | $ 7,410,306.23
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7322950 | $ 7,483,5635.73
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 218,366.58 | $  7,701,902.31
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 725016 | $  7,709,161.47
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 177,311.38 | $  7,886,472.85
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 598,116.59 | $ 8,484,589.44
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11754414 [ $  8,602,133.58
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,113,743.74 | $ 9,715,877.32
31 PAYROLL (AUGUST) 29,830.69 $ 9,686,046.63
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (AUGUST) 18,912.09 $ 9,667,134.54
31 INTEREST 1,334.02($ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56

$ 9,668,468.56 |




$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
$ 9,668,468.56
MEMBER UNIT DERPOSITS ON HAND
AUG Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ §  4,444,801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
AUG Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 107,002.11
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,461.28 1,499.83 | $ 107,040.66
31 Total $ 107,040.66
PEOPLE'S UNITED
AUG Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
AUG CD-(Florence Savings-(15 mos 2.30%) $  3,389,290.00
31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/5/2019) 2440101 % 3,391,730.10
31 Total $ 3,391,730.10
AUG CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,645,781.54
31 12 mos. @1.90 6,661.563 [ $§  9,6562,443.07
31 Merged with another CD $ 9,652,443.07
31 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 6,901.13 | $ 9,659,344.20
31 12 mos. @1.90 1,77368 | $ 9,661,117.88
Total $ 9,661,117.88
AUG Portfolio Value AUG 1, 2020 $ 11,479,956.69
Additional Investment $ 11,479,956.69
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 351,29062 | $ 11,831,247.31
Total $ 39,135,724.43




LT€9 12e9 SEE9 15€9 | e1€9 | voes [ voeo | toe9 | ereo [ oog9 | oeeo [ eves | oze9 | coe9 [ e1eo | e1e9 | ovz9 | sezo sueid JIv - Tv.LOL|
oz oz LSvT SvvT 9€vz | Tevr | €eve | €IvZ | vIve | 8Opz | 9evz | ceve | Oeve | Oeve | Sewe | €0ve | S8eC | vieL sueld X3A3I (1oL
15¢T vSCT 543 TvCT Sect | Lter | 9zel | eel | Ozel | 9Ter | vOeT | 902T | TOZT | 00CT | V6IT | €81t | 11 | €/t Aluo 99kojdwig-4
viet 01t 5021 vOCT TOCT | ¥6TT | £6TT | T6TT | v6LT | ¢6TT | ceet | 9zer | 6¢ct | Oect | 1eer | Ocer | soet | 1toet AluQ &ekojdw3-H
NERET
LS9 ) 659 659 559 259 | 0s9 | €59 | €59 | 6v9 | 59 | €99 | v59 ov9 059 | €59 %9 Tv9 sueld Odd J8H [ejoL
v9E €9€ S9€ €9€ zse vSE | vSE | [SE | 8SE | GS€ | ZSE | 09€ | 8SE SSE 09€ | 09€ 19€ 29¢ sue|d AlIWe [ejo L
€6¢ T6C 61 967 €0€E 867 | 96T | 96r | s6c | v6r | 6T | €0t | 96¢ $8C 06C | e6C 8¢ 08 sue|d safo|dw3 ejoL
vET LET 8ET 8ET S€z zec | oOec | tec | wer | oec | sec | 9er | see 122 stc | ste 91¢ €1¢ Odd 4 [eloL
veT 9T 9eT set 611 61T | 6TT | o0cT | et | 61T | ter | zer | ouxt STT oIT_ | €1T o1t 01T Ajiwe -4
01T ITT [433 €T 91T ETT 1T 1T [453 111 viT vIT 80T 901 60T 43 90T €01 AuQ sofojdwiz-4
€ty LTy Ty 5% 0z o | ozv | v | 61w | 61y | 6Ty | Lew | 9w 6Tv st | sty 621 6v Odd H oL
ove LET 6EC 8EL €ET sec | sec | cer | o9gr | 9gr | 9er | 8er | see vz vve | v 1SC 432 Awe-H
€8T 08T 281 €8T L81 S8T S8T | S8T | €8T | €8T | €8T | 681 | 88T 6T 18T | 18T 8LT LLT AluO 8kojdw3-H
(0dd) az¥3434d 19373 I9VD AN
S6TE vOZE 6TZE LvTE tzee | 1eee | Tee | SeeE | 9bee | 6vee | Ovee | vSeE | ewee | e€ece | vvee | Lsee | otee | ceee sueld OINH J3H [E30L
vt 8VCT LSTT 89¢T 89¢T | 8921 | (921 | €9¢T | €921 | 69¢l | €Lel | Z/Tv | Siet | 9S¢T | 8SeT | 9s¢r | weet | [gct sueid Ajwed [ejoL
LyL 8vL SvL Lyl SeL 6cL | eeL | wer | oes | sec | seL | ser | leL 85/ vIL | viL vz Sz | + 99fojdu3 [EIoL
€02T 80T 12T zeeT 67T | veel | cect | 8€CT | Lbel | Svel | 8eel | evel | Oeet | 61T | ceet | Zzer | 9ger | owel sue|d ea/ojdw ejo L
0zLT TELT €ELT 9S.T €T | 0SLT | 9SLT | 9SLT | w941 | ¥9LT | SSLT | £SLT | £SLT | ST | 894T | wILT | OLLT | €441 OIH H [e101
069 €69 969 0L 869 869 | £69 | ¥69 | 69 | 689 | 069 | €69 | 169 089 €89 | 6.9 L9 /9 Aiwe -5
LLE 8LE vLE T8€ (753 TL€ | oc€ | wee | L€ | 8L€ | L€ | SLE | 18€ 76€ ov | 60V 107 00% | +oefojdw3-4
€59 099 €99 €L9 €L9 189 | €89 | 889 | 69 | £69 | 889 | 689 | $89 089 €89 | 989 £69 669 Aluo sakojdwz-o
SLYT ELVT 98YT 6T 64V | T8VT | S/WT | 64T | ¢8¢T | S8¥T | T6vT | L6V | S8vT | 6LvT | 9/vT | €8yl | Ovvl | 6wl OWH H [e10L
5SS 555 195 995 05 0/S | o0z | 69 | TS | 08 | €8S | v8S | #8S 9.5 SLS | /S 295 €95 Alwed-H
0LE 0LE TLE 99¢ €sE 8S€ | 9S€ | 09€ | 6SE | £S€ | 8SE | 09€ | 9SE 19€ 79€ | s9¢ SYE SvE | + safojdwIH
0SS 8YS vSS 655 955 €SS | 6VS | 0SS | ¢SS | 8vS | 0SS | €55 | svS 6€S 6ES | T#S 6€S TvS AU eakojdw3-H
120 | 1d3s [ onv | Ainr | annr | AvW | ¥dv [ dvw | 834 | Nvr | 030 [ AoN [ 100 [ 1d3s | env | Anr | annr | Avm 3n19 ONH
0z0z NVd

Junoy uejd 0202-61L02-Al
jsni] asueinsuj dnois) Ayuno) asysdweH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August

September
October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

L B B L L O A P A B L A P P A R B L R R A P R P A B A B A B R e

CLAIMS

4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842 .441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64

> >» > > >» » > » > > > > » > > > > > > rxr r > > > >

AMOUNT PAID

& B H P P H P L O L P A B P P L B B D D LB A B H L L AL s L P

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

> » » >» » > >» » »r » rxr > r > > > > »r > > >r > > > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83

& B B P B B B B B A B P B B P P P B R P R P R B R B A S & R e

(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15

E = Estimate based on some actual information




/0T ‘[|o4Aed 10N
UOI1BD0[|E JUBWJN3I 1d3S
100 - d2ueINSU| [BIURQ
asuadx3 auoyda|ay
sadojanul

Swiep xyeued

saiin

19UJa1U|

100 - 92uUBJINSU| Y}eaH

11 snoriep

RIBNRETE|

JUBJD) SSDU|[RM

winiwaJld xy XopalA

91/6 ‘lloJAed 19N

994 3uI3jnsuo) Xy
92BUJNSU| 341

SWIe|d Xyeue)

1] snouep

/6 ‘lloJAed 19N

yHws "D - puog souednsu|
asuadx3 auoydaja)
wnjwaJd souesnsulay 1das
120 - usy

Suipunjaid wie) Ajyruop

SOA

SOA

SOA

SaA

SOA

SO

0crs
XXX

oves

oves

00€s
ores

08€S
XXX

XXX

XXX
00€s

XXX

0L¢s
XXX

SI91IMIBYD

pJeog 1UswaJinay aJysdwey

su| dnoJo ¥SJV - Idd
NO3V

Ado) 1ssaywy
xyeue)

seo eiquinjo)
1secwo)

LI90H
SYJ0Mgd M dn3eluoin
puD |euolieN
uoijJeyd Jo umo|
XY 24e2[p3N an|d
SJ91LMY3YD
J0SSY %} X04 Hg
|leninin uoisog
xyeue)

21331835 sndeued
SI91IMDIYD
A124ns ¥ND
UuozIap

sdod

Ayjeay 15 3uy
sd0d

pb'00S‘0EL’S

€6°G8€TT
99°159°C
¥L°TST
LS'80T

66 7T
0T'Tee’L
09°'6€
¥S°6€T
76'€95°e
00°€5¢
7878
00°00S
9/'89T°66¢
LTB6ETT
77°685°0C
(47
0£°600°8
00°956T
08'86€'TT
00°00T
LE9T
€8°7/9'S/T
00'0€T‘T
00'00€C£0°S

09vS
6SYS
85¥S
LSPS
949vS
SSPvS
¥ars
€ava
4]
TavS
0avS

617vS
174745
LyvS
s

SrvS
13474

v s

HOV

2lIM

HOV

HOV

HOV

alIm

020 ‘o€ 1das
020t ‘67 3das
020t ‘Sz 1das
0207 ‘57 1d3s
020t ‘Sz 1das
020z ‘Sz 1das
0720z ‘sz 1das
020t ‘sz 1das
020z ‘5z 3das
0z0t ‘st ydss
0207 ‘57 1d3s
020t ‘S 1das
020t ‘zz ydas
020t ‘9t 1das
070¢ 'v71d3s
0202 ‘v 1d3S
0202 ‘v 3das
070t ‘v 1das
020¢ ‘¢ 3das
070z ‘T 3das
020z ‘T 3das
070z ‘T 1d3S
070¢ ‘T 1d3S
070¢ ‘T 3d35




I@ I@

MASSACHUSETTS

RENEWAL RATE EXHIBIT

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

POLICY PERIOD: JANUARY 1, 2021 - DECEMBER 31, 2021

PRODUCT .

n 9
Medex 2 CPC $24.07 CPC $24.55 3-© / &
Expected Claims $142.83 $142.83

-

Blue Medicare RX $163.54 $166.11  owdin Q (o
($10/$20/$35 Retail, $20/$40/$70 Mail)
Level Monthly Deposit $410,400
Alternative Blue Medicare RX Option $150.51

($15/$30/$50 Retail, $30/$60/$100 Mail)

Client satisfaction is very important to us. In order to ensure an accurate and efficient renewal process,
changes in benefits or financial arrangements must be communicated to Blue Cross Blue Shield of
Massachusetts no later than October 1, 2020. Failure to notify within this timeframe may cause
members to receive plan information and claims services in accordance with their previous coverage —
resulting in possible confusion on the anniversary date.

Notification of renewal plans in a timely fashion allows us to better serve our clients and members.

We reserve the right to revise the quoted rates if there is a 10 percent change in enrollment.

® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. © 2020 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc. and Blue
Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc. MPC_000000 (00/20)

@




Medex Rate Recommendation

Current
FY20

$337.00

BCBS
FY21

$339.16

EC
Approved

FY21

$327.00

-2.97%

')




e Blue MedicareRx (PDP)

MASSACHUSETTS

CHANGES TO YOUR 2021 BLUE MEDICARERX
FORMULARY (DRUG LIST)

Beginning January 1, 2021, your prescription drug coverage will change. Please review the following
list to see if any of the medications you take will change tiers or will no longer be covered.

Comparison of 2020 to 2021 Select Formulary

3-TIER SELECT FORMULARY: 2-TIER SELECT FORMULARY:

BRAND NAME MEDICATION 2020 | 2021 BRAND NAME MEDICATION 2020 | 2021
ROSUVASTATIN CALCIUM Tier1 |Tier2 SHINGRIX Tier 1 | Tier 2
SHINGRIX Tier2 |Tier3 BRILINTA Tier1 | Tier2
NIFEDIPINE ER Tier1 | Tier 2 ACETAZOLAMIDE Tier1 | Tier2
QUETIAPINE FUMARATE Tier1 | Tier2 MIDODRINE HYDROCHLORIDE Tier1 | Tier2
LEVETIRACETAM Tier 1 Tier 2 TWINRIX Tier 1 Tier 2
ACETAMINOPHEN/CODEINE Tier1 | Tier2 RILUZOLE Tier1 | Tier2
SUCRALFATE Tier1 | Tier2 SELEGILINE HCL Tier1 | Tier 2
DEXAMETHASONE Tier1 | Tier2 TRIFLURIDINE Tier1 | Tier 2
TYPHIM VI Tier1 |Tier2
ZOSTAVAX Tier 1 Tier 2

BRAND NAME MEDICATIONS NOT COVERED (ASK YOUR PROVIDER FOR A COVERED ALTERNATIVE)*
RESTASIS LOTEMAX NUCALA TRAVATAN Z

COLCRYS EMGALITY NUCYNTA ER AMITIZA

This list isn’t all-inclusive, and formulary changes can occur throughout the year.

If you have questions about your Blue MedicareRx plan or changes

to the formulary, please call Customer Care at 1-888-543-4917, 24 hours a day,
7 days a week. TTY/TDD users, call 711.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.




G jo | abed

608'7$ 068'€5L3$ ds €9 +99
9€T'L$ LOL'8LLS 96 c0¢ ¥9-09
£09'C%$ 9LS'ESTS (74" (3723 65-09
18L% €0L'E0L$ CEl 8ye 61 - 0¥
008$ 681°SL$ ¥6 L9 6€-0¢€
808% L£8'78% soL 6l¢ 6C-0C
08L$ €5091$ 68 6EL 6lL-1>
auewie) 1ad pred pied sjuewie]s suneD pueg a8y Joquisiy

~ pueg 98y Aq pa1dadsns 1@ pawiiJu0D PIAOD

) ‘ 29V'SL$ 0z8'L$ 6vE'LS 986'7$ £90'9% LYT'E$ pied
982°066$  ¥8L'OLLS  EPO'BYES  L6E'SES  S8Y'TLLS  [PLU¥S  168'S$ rrLES pied
u
269 Lz 90z 791 €0l ze oz zz sjuewe 0% b g oc cl £ stieniel
iy £0/0202 90/0202 50/020Z $0/0202 £0/0207  Z0/0Z0Z  L0/0Z0Z  SOLIA v L0/020z 90/0207 s0/0zoz 70/0202 £€0/020T SIS
~ (syuewie|d anbiun) ps1adsns pirod ~ (syuewiepd anbjun) pawlipuoD PIAO)
YIuoW paLinouj Yauoy pasinauj

= S 8 pu S S s = 8 8 g S

= = = S S = S = = = = =

= : 5 8 & 8 & 8 & g 8 8

= = = = = 2 S S = < S

o 0

. e B e 6

\\N\ 0s
A m%k\m
e ®,
\M%% N Y \\w .S

N

, o o
A S T N\ o 5
3 AN r 3
osL @ > sL @
~ \ X&a
&@%% 007 "o 0z
™~ B
0S¢ 14
- (syuewie|d anbiun) Yiuow patinouj Ag :pa1dadsns pinod 2 (syuewie[D) YIUO palinduj Ag @ pauljuod) pIACD
[t
AIVININNS
[0YD IDNVUNSNI ALNNOD FHIHSINVH - 61609701 SSpPNpUl 3UN03dY
[ddNS 3VDIAIN] sapnaxe 1anpoad
0202/£0 : Ynouyl ereq XD __< M ﬁ\_mODF—mma >L®EE3W wcx:m_u U_>OU

@@ _




G Jo Z obed

0202 : [e3ol

9L8'6TLS

0z0z : [ejoL

~ (sjueuwdiep anbiun) sjeyol glA - (syuewie anbiun) sjeiol dLA

YIUCH palinduj YIUO\ patinouj

w w < Isa) w —

5 =] =3 = e S & o Mm 8 S o
< = =< = = = = = 2 = = =
S S =3 < e S o S (<3 o S S
o~ o o o o o~ ot o N o~ o~ N
=1 =1 o =) o o =1 o o o =3 =]
& & ~ ; < i & I ] ~ I I I &

i 1 i i i i
i 1 i i I
¢ I e @
@ 9 €

]
-®
\.
=
o
el

€ 5 @
M 45 W. €S a
3 o
'®. oL m uMF/ \—: 2
oL = 05t
L 851
L3
sl 00Z
~ SUOISSIWPY d] PR122dsnS 7@ pawLUu0D) PIAOD ~ 5159 pPo3dadsns '@ PAWILUOD PIAOD

diysuoiieay Jsquwisiyl

Dependent
Subscriber

@
)
=)
5}
Q.
%]

Student

291 [elor4

sjuewie|y

elo}

~ diysuonejay Ag pa1dadsn SWJLUOD PIAO
i RSASEA R SBH BHEZ PEE2 v6€’LS / £8€'S00°L$ 2L 6LE'L 11V : je3ol




